

State of South Dakota

SEVENTY-THIRD SESSION
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 1998

348B0046

HOUSE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE

ENGROSSED NO. **SB112** - 2/13/98

Introduced by: Senators Aker, Valandra, and Vitter and Representatives Duniphan and Apa

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to change the number of days of notice that must be given
2 to the county commissioners for special sessions.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

4 Section 1. That § 7-8-14 be amended to read as follows:

5 7-8-14. The board of county commissioners shall meet and hold sessions for the transaction
6 of business at the courthouse or at the usual place of holding court ~~on the first Tuesdays~~ in
7 January, April, July, and October of each year, and may adjourn from time to time; and the
8 county auditor or the chairman of the board of county commissioners ~~shall have power to~~ may
9 call special sessions ~~when~~ if the interests of the county demand it ~~upon~~ by giving three days'
10 notice of ~~such~~ the special session by mailing a copy of ~~such~~ the notice to each of the county
11 commissioners at their several post office addresses or by giving ~~such~~ one day notice to each
12 commissioner by telephone.

1 **BILL HISTORY**

2 1/20/98 First read in Senate and referred to Local Government. S.J. 120

3 1/26/98 Scheduled for Committee hearing on this date.

4 1/26/98 Local Government Do Pass, Passed, AYES 6, NAYS 1. S.J. 189

5 1/27/98 Senate Do Pass, Passed, AYES 24, NAYS 11. S.J. 220

6 1/28/98 First read in House and referred to Local Government. H.J. 291

7 2/12/98 Scheduled for Committee hearing on this date.

8 2/12/98 Local Government Do Pass Amended, Passed, AYES 12, NAYS 0. H.J. 598

9 2/12/98 Local Government Place on Consent Calendar.